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Subject: FW: Confirmatory Order - Vogtle Units 3 & 4

From: Meier, Michael <MDMEIER@southernco.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 4:46 PM 
To: Wilson, George <George.Wilson@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Confirmatory Order ‐ Vogtle Units 3 & 4 

George, 
As we discussed today, we have two actions in our Vogtle Units 3 & 4 Confirmatory Order that will be difficult to 
complete due to the Coronavirus Pandemic.  The two are: 

1. Within twelve (12) months of the issuance of this order, SNC will deliver a presentation to provide SCWE insights
that were derived from these events to present at an appropriate industry‐sharing forum (e.g., the NRC's Regulatory
Information Conference, the National Association of Employee Concerns Professionals). The presentation shall be made
available for NRC review.

1. Within six (6) months of issuance of this order, SNC‐V will obtain a third‐party, independent SCWE survey of Vogtle 3
and 4 project site. SNC‐V will obtain a second third‐party, independent SCWE survey of Vogtle 3 and 4 no later than
thirty (30) months after issuance of this confirmatory order. Results of each survey will be summarized into reports
which will be made available for inspection by NRC. Recommendations (if any) from the survey reports will be entered
into the Corrective Action Program or Employee Concerns Program, as appropriate, depending on the nature of the
recommendation, for disposition.

As we discussed, we will take no action for number 1. above, at this time.  You will provide us your thoughts on how to 
fulfill this commitment at a later date. 
For number 2., we propose a 5 month extension to the current due date of May 20th; our new commitment date would 
be October 20th, 2020. 

Please let me know if I captured our conversation correctly and if you agree with our new date for number 2. above. 
Thanks. 
Mike 




